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Stale of Illinois CFS 596-01 
Rev 712010 Deportment of Children and F11mily Sc:rviccs 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

September 8, :.?O 14 
Aunt Nancy's Childcare 
Shawn Scibcnw Oircdor, Barbaro Cnlibrnro- l!x. Dir & N11nc:y Power- Owner 
!ROI E. Lincoln Hwy 
New Lenox, IL 6045 I 

Doy Core Cen1cr 
Provider # 368006 

D~r Director Sieben: 

The violntions listed below were subslanliilled durint: a: 

~ 

D 
D 

licensing monitoring visit on Scp(embcr s. 2014 

licensing renewal visit on (Date or Visit] 

licensing complaint investigation # ICompl:iint Jnvc.'itigation If] 

Vlolotlon/Cllatlon/Corrcctrve Plan" 

Section 407. I :.?O Personnel R«orrls 
c) The Department shall be nolilicd by the next bu.~inns day when there~ o change of di~tor or school•DilC 

director. Other staff clulnaes, including o ch11t1ge in DI\ employee's position smtus within the center, shall be rcponed 
to the Depanmcnt monthly inn form pRscribed by the Dcpnrtmcnt. Name ch:lngcs shall be documented in the 
pcnonnel file. 

This licrnsini: rcprcsenmllve observed th11t you did no1 sub1nll 11 508 for the hiring or Volcric Johnson on August 21, 
2013. II was also observed thal then: Wll5 no documentation on me verifying how Bethany Buum become Bcthmly 
Taylor. 

You submitlcd the SOB on-site corrt:ctlng the 508 issue. 
Submit by September 22, 2014. o m:irri:ige ccniricnte or other official documentation verifying Bcth:iny' s name 
ch1mge. 

Sec1ion 407 .3 70 rhysiC:ll Plruu.llndoor Spncc 
in) Any c:Jltcnsivc cxtcnnination or pest or rodents sllllll be conducted by a licensed pest control oper.11or under the 
din:cl obscr\'Dtion om s111ffmembcr to insure thot residue is not left in arc:RS ucccssible to children. 

This licmsing rcprescnt:itl\'c observed th:ll on April 9, 2014, Bradley Pest Control had u person come out and spray 
pesticides in Room 2 due lo a problem with nnts Director, Shawn Sicbet1, slated that she WllS not wilh the person 
who opplicd lhc pescicides nor was any oth~r stnfT member wilh him. 

Submit by September 22, 2014. your wriucn plan for ruturc compliance. 

l8J Vioh11ion/CltaUon/Correctlve Plan continued un nllllchcd page 

Kirk
Highlight

Kirk
Highlight



CFS 596-01 Addendum 
212009 

Date of Letter: September 8, 2014 
Monitoring Date: September 5, 2014 

Aunt Nancy's Childcare 
Shawn Seibert, Director 
Barbara Cn1ibraro, Ex. Director 
1801 E. Lincoln Hwy. 
New Lenox..1L60451 
10#368006 

Violation/Citation: 

Section 407.390 Outdoor Play Arca 

i) Protective surfaces (wood mulch, bnrk mulch, wood chips, sand, gravel, 
rubber mats, etc.) shall be provided in areas where climbing, sliding, 
swinging or other equipment from which n child might fall is locotcd. 

2) The protective surface sholl have a Critical Height value of nt least 
the height of the highest accessible part of the equipment, unless 
rubber mats ore used which have been manufactured sp<:eifically 
for this purpose and which comply with the requirements 
established by the Consumer Products Safety Commission or the 
American Society for Testing Materials. See Appendix H for 
Criticnl Height values. 

This licensing representative observed tbot the mulch on the playgrouQd is very 
packed. New mulch Is needed to meet the Critical Height values. Please remember 
in the future that mulch should be replaced and racked as needed to continue 
meeting the Critical Height values (see Page 135 o( the 2012 407 Licensing 
Standards for Critical HcJght values). 

Submit by October S, 2014, your written plan for compliance detailing when (date) 
the new mulch was received nnd spread out. Submit copy of receipt for mulch. 

NOTE: We discussed radon testing ond that you should submit the results of the 
radon testing by November 11, 2014. 
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The Corrective Phm is c(foc1ivc immediately. You are expcL1cd 10 correct, And muinloin as corrcc1ed, 
each violation listed nbove. 

Unannounced monilonni,: visits will occur until e<1ch violation is corrected 

Failure to correct, nnd m11in1oin as corrected, eoch violation by the c1tpccted completion date moy rcsull in 
omendmcnl or the facility Jic1.-nse 10 reduce the hours of operation, chnni:c: lcnns nnd condicions of 
operation, reduce 1hc cap4city of tllC focilily and or change the osc: range of children served by the 
facility, OR a rccommcndntion lo begin cnforccmcnl oction :igainst the license. 

You m:iy request a Supervisory Review with the licensing supervisor if (o) you believe thnt any of the 
abovc~citcd violations should nol have been substantiated, {b) you believe that the licensing representative 
incorrce11y applied the cited section of the Licensing Stlllldards or the Child Cnt'1: Acl, or (c) you wanl 10 

request thnt changes be made in the Corrective Plan. 

Your request for a Supervisory Review musl be in writing, o.nd must be moiled or faxed within 10 days 
from thc poslmark on 1his notice to: 

Cnrolyn Jordan, Doy Con: Liccn.~inc Supervisor 
Dcponment of Children nnd Family Scl'\·ices 

1619 W. JelTcrson Street 

Joliet, Illinois 6043S 
Fa.IC: 81S·730-4 IG.i 

cc: Carolyn Jortfan, Doy Core Licensing Supervisor 
Nnncy Power, Vice P~ident 

DeNlly Concz, MS~ 
Licensing Reprcs ive 
Deportment oCCbildl'ftl :and Famil)' Sc:~ices 
1619 W. Jcffc:rson St 

Jolii:t, lllinois 60435 
(815) 730-400C> 

•Jr your facility is n licensed day care facility or a child welfare agency providin~ adoption i;ervicc:s, the record of 
these: substD11ti111cd violotions, including the corrected violations, will be m:ade :available 10 the public, upon request, 
through lhc: Depanmcnt's Day Core Jn formation Lim: or the Adoption A1:c:ncy lnform:uion and Complaint Rq:islry. 



Suue of Illinois CFS 596-01 
Rev 7 2010 

~pm1mc:nt or Children and r;ll1lily Savicc!I 

A ui:ust 26, 2013 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Aunt Nancy's Childc:lre 
Sb:i\\11 Selbcn- Director, Dilrb:ir.i C<11ib111ro- Ell Dir. & Nilncy Pnm:r- 01Vner 
1801 E. Lincoln llwy. 
New Lenox, IL 60451 
Duy Care Center 
Prov;der # 368006 

Dear Ms. Sciber1, Ms. Colibraro &: Ms. Power 

The violntions listed below were substantiated during n: 

0 licensing monitoring visit on {Dmc of Visit) 

!Bl licensing rencwnl visit on August 21. 2013 

D licensing complaint investigation # (Complnint lnvesrigotion NJ 

Vlolatfon/Citation/Corrcctlvc Plan* 

Section 407 .3SO N;1ppin1 ilnd Sl1..-cpini: 
b) The crib, bed or coc provided fore:ich child sho!I be oppropri:lle ro the child's h:vc\ of devdO(lment 
I) lnf;ints shall sleep in cribs. 
E) By December 2S, 2011, lhe doy care: ct:nrer sh:IJI ob1&1ln certi Ocntion thlll oll cribs used by the center llli:Ct or 
exc~d !he federal safety standards in 16 CFR 1219 or 1220 (2011 ), This certification from the manufacturer sh:ill be 
avai111blc: for inspcc1ion by che licensing repnm:ntntivc. In the nbscncc of ll manufilc:wrer's ccnilicutc, proof lh111 the 
crib was m:inufoctur~ on or nfter June 28. 2011 will meet the rcquln:d st11ndard. 

This llccnsinG reprcscn1a1ivc observed rhat you were U03blc to present o cL-rtificnte or compliunce for 4 of your cribs. 

Submit Ccrtificnte of Compliance for ench of the 4 t:ribs, or your written plnn forcomplianci: by nucusr 30, 2013. 

SeC'lion 407.340 Diapering and Toile1inc Procedures 
k) Ho111nd cold running waler sholl be provided. 
I) I lot water supplied to plumbing fixturci; used by children shall be tcmpcn:d or thermosu11ic11lly i:ontrolled co lcs.'i 
lh:ln 11s• F. 

This licensing rqm:,;ent111ive observed thal the hot waler lcmperaturc 01 the sink in Room I (Jnfunt Room) was at 127 
dcgnes and the hor water temperature at the sink in Room 2 (Toddler Room) was 11bovc I IS dcGrees. 

Submit a written plan for compliance by August JO, 2013, deta.ilinl! when the tempero.lurcs wcfC turned down and 
wh.lt arc: the new h:mperoturcs at each specific sink. 

18) Vlolation/Cilution/Corrcctive Plan contlnu~d on allJached page 

I 

) 
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CFS 596-0 l Addendum 
212009 

Au.i;ust 26, 2013 
Monitoring Date: June 16, 2011 

Aunt Nancy's Childcare 
Shawn Seibert, Director 
Barbara Calibraro, Ex. Director 
1801 E. Linco1n Hwy. 
New Lenox, IL 60451 
ID# 368006 

Violation/Citation: 

Section 407.390 Outdoor Ph1y Arca 

I) Play areas and play equipment shall be maintained in good repair and in a 
safe. clean and sanitary manner. 

I) The equipment in the outdoor play area shall be of safe design and in 
good repair. 

i) Protective surfaces (wood mulch, bark mulch, wood chips, sand, gravel, 
rubber mats, etc.) shall be provided in nreas where climbing, sliding, 
swinging or other equipment from which n child might fall is located. 

2) The protective surface shall have a Critical Height value of at JeDSt 
the height of the highest accessible part of the equipment, unless 
rubber mats are used which have been manufoctured specifically 
for this purpose and which comply wilh the requirements 
estnblishcd by the Consumer Products Safety Commission or the 
American Society for Testing Mnterinls. See Appendix H for 
Critical Height values. 

This licensing representative observed that the playground needs lots of 
maintenance. Both of the brown climbers have peeling paint and wood that bas 
rotten out pretty bad. There arc also some loose floor boards and wooden shits. The 
climber with the green slide is coved in bird feces. The fence that surrounds the 
playground needs to be painted due to so much peeling paint. The playground is 
nlso in ncc:d of mulch in order to meet the critical height value (see Page 135 of the 
1012 407 Licensing Standards). 
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Submit your written plan for compllnncc by September 9, 2013, detailing how and 
when maintenance was completed for all items described above as violntlons. 

NOTE: Radon testing wa~ discussed and written Information wns given. \Ve also 
discussed that the Hearing and Vision Screenings nre n<1t optional for parents. If 
pnrenls don"t allow testing at the center for their children then they must provide 
the results f rcm a doctor on the day the center has the testing done. 



. -

The Corrective Plan is effective immediately. You MC CJ1.pcctcd 10 co~I. and maintain as corrected, 
ench violation listed above. 

Unannounced monilorin~ visits will occur until each viol.ition is corrcctt.'tl 

Failure to corrcct, and mointoin ns co1Teclcd, each violation by the expected complclion d:itc may result an 
amendment of the fociliry license lo n.-duce the hours or operation, change 1c:nns and conditions or 
operation. reduce the: cnp:icity of the facility and or cl1nngc the ace range: of children scrv1:d by the 
facility, OR o recommenda1ion to begin enforcement action agoiinst the license. 

You moy request o Su~rvisory Review with the licensing supervisor if (11) you believe 1hnt ony or the 
obovc:-ci1ed violations should not hove been subsum1iatc:d, (b) you believe 1hnt the licensing representative 
incorrectly applied the cited sc:etion of the Licc:nsing Stondnrds or the Child Core Acl, or (c) you wane to 
request that changes be mode in the Corrective Plan. 

Your requc:sl for o Supervisory Review must be in writin,i:, and must be mailed or foxed wirhin 10 days 
from the postmnrk on this notice lo: 

Carolyn Joruun, Dny Core Licensing Supervisor 
Ccp11nmcnt of Children nnd Fomily Services 
I 619 W. Jefferson Stn:et 

Jolic:i. Ill inois 60435 
Fn~: 815-730-4104 

cc: Carolyn Jordan, D11y Cm Llcec1sing Supcr\'isor 
Noncy Power, Vice President 

DcNay Conn, MS 
Licensing Represenca · 
Depmment of Children and Family Services 

1619 W. Jefferson St. 

Joliet. Illinois 60435 
(BIS) 736-4000 

•tr your facility is a licensed day care facility or a child welfare :igency providing adoption services, the record or 
these substilnlil!.lcd violations, including the com:ctcd viol:uions. will be made av3ilable 10 the: public, upon n:quc~'1. 
throui:h the Dc:panment's O:ly Care lnfonnntlon Line or the Adoption Agency lnfonnation and Complaint Registry. 



Slate of Illinois CFS 596-0l 
Rev 7'2010 Dcpa1tmen1 of Children and Family Services 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Augusl 26, 20 IS 
Rose ~be, Dlrtctnr 

Aunl N3ncy's Chlldc~ Inc 
:? 1700 S. Gouaor Rd 

New Lenox, lL 6045 I 
Facility Type· Dny Ca11: Center 
Pro\·idcr 10# 389431 

Dear Director Rosu Bee~; 

The violations listed below were subs1o.nti1ucd during a: 

licensing monitoring visit on [Dille of Visit) 0 
[8J liC(.'tl&ing rcncwnl visit on August 23, 2015 

0 licensing complnint invcs1ica1ion # [Compl;sin1 lnves1iga1ion HJ 

Vloh1tion1Cltatlon/Corrcct1vc Plan• 

Section ol07.IOO Gener.ii Requirements for Personnel 
c) Child core staff shall be willing to particip11le in 11\:tivitics lending to professiolllll l!ro\\'th In child development and 
euuauion, 1100 in lfDlnlng rc:la1c:d 10 the spec:ifti: needs ofthc children served. 

I) The dircclor lUld each child c:orc s1arr member shall punicipatc in IS cloc.k hours of in-service training ~r yi:ilf. 
For 1he first year or cmploymrnl, topics thnt must be included in the truinins are staff requirements to rctoSnizc nnd 
repon suspected child 11buse or ncglecl, how to m4ke A child abuse or neglc:c:l rc:port, mies J:O\'cming che opcr.UiOR or 
the facility, and tile legal protection afforded 10 persons who report violntions ofliccnsing scnndArds. Subscq~nl 
in-service lrninin!; may incluuc, but shnll nol be limited to, child dcvelop~nt, symptoms of common childhood 
lllncsstS, hygiene, suidnnce and diS<:iplinc, .'Ind conununk:illion with parents. 

6)The direccor ond CDc:h child cim: s1afTmembcr musr complere the on-line Mandntcd Reporter Trainini; thn1 is 
owilabh: on the Oepartmcni's website. Current SUJff must complete this tr.iinill!l by October 1:5, 2014. Newly hin:d 
staff muse complete this training within 30 dllys ancr hire. 

7)1flhc foci lily is lic:L"115L'Cf to c:irc for newborns and infonL~. oil newly hired day CMc c1:ntcr sc;i(f shilll lake :i.nd 
complete the Sudden Infant Oe.1lh Syndrome (SIDS) Md Shaken Bnby Syndrome (SOSJ 113inlng.s within 30 days 
ofter hire. 

Licensing rq>rcsenlotive observed that Jennifer McAndrew docs not have vcriftt:1tion of completing the muntlutcd 
reporter training, SIDS 11nd SBS. She also needs lo complete su hours ofin service tr.iinln, for 2014. 

Submit copies of certification of1roining by Si:pti:rnbcr 25, 2015, including doc:wnentllicm of six hours or in-service 
lroin.ing. 

[8J Vfolation/Cltatfon/Corrcdive Pllln continued on attached pugc 
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CFS 596-01 Addendum 
212009 

Date of Visit: August 25, 20 IS 
Date of letter: August 26, 20 lS 

Aunt Nancy's Childcare Inc. 
Rose Beebe, Director 
21700 S. Gougnr Rd. 
New Lenox, IL 6045 l 
10#389431 

Violation/Ci ta ti on: 

Sccdon 407.120 Personnel Records 

a) A confidential file shall be maintained on each staff person and contnin at 
lellst rhe following infonnation: 

2) A record of current medical examination on a form prescribed by 
the Depnrtment; 

6) A signed statement that acknowledges the employee's status as a 
mnndnted reporter of suspected child abuse and neglect. 

Licensing representative observed that Deborah Stampa-Nato needs to hove a 
current DCFS medical on file and she need to have a signed Mandated Reporter 
Jetter on file. 

Subm.il n copy of the current medical and Mandated Reporter letter by September 
25, 2015. . 

Section 407.330 Nutrition and Meal Service 

k} Meals and snacks for children one year of age ond older shall comply with 
the requirements of Appendix E. Meals shall be prepared so as to 
moderate fot and sodium content. Limit salty snack foods, such as pretzels 
or chips. 

Licensing representative observed that some of your snack menus only have one 
component and they should have two. 

Submit copies of corrected menus by September 25, 2015 
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Section 407.370 Physical Plant/Indoor Spocc 

n) Pesticide Application 

2) Before a child is enrolled, the day cnre center shall provide a 
summary of its pest management plan nnd uses of pesticides to the 
child's parents or guardians. The center shall notify nil parents or 
guardians before a pesticide application, or maintain n registry of 
parents or guardians who wish to receive written notification of 
when the facility will receive a pesticide application and send a 
written notification to them. Notification of the intended date of 
the application of the pesticide, which mny be in the fonn of 
newsletters, bulletins. cnlendars, or other written communication 
methods presently used by the center, must be given ot least 2, but 
not more than 30, days before the pesticide application. When 
economically feasible, the center must adopt an Integrated Pest 
Management {IPM) progrnm DS defined in Section 3.25 of the 
Structural Pest Control Act (225 ILCS 23513.25], invol\'ing the 
cooperation between day care staff and pest concrol personnel or 
other specialists to use a variety of non-chemical methods as well 
ns pesticides, when needed. to reduce pest infestations to 
acceptable levels nnd to minimize children's exposure to pesticides. 

Licensing representative observed that ~oes have verification of her 
parent viewing the pest management policy because there is no signed receipt of the 
parent handbook in her flle. 

Submit copy of signed receipt by September, 25 2015. 

Section 407.380 Equipment and Materials 

j) First-nid kits shall be moinluincd and reudiJy available for use. 

4) The on-site first-aid kits shaJl contain 1he foliowing supplies. nt 
minimum: 

N) Current American Academy of Pediatrics or American Red 
Cross standard first-aid text or an equivalent first-nid guide. 

Licensing representative observed that you did not have a First Aid manual In the 
Flnt Aid kit tbat remains on the prcmises. 

SubmJt a copy of receipt or compliance plan for the First Aid book by September 
25, 2015. 
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Section 407.390 Outdoor Piny Area 

f) All piny space shall be fenced or otherwise enclosed or protected from 
lrnffic and other hazards. Fences sh111l be at least 48 inches in height (for 
fences installed or replaced after January l, 1998). Fences shall be 
constructed in such n way that children cannot exit without adult 
supervision. Corral-type fences and fences made of chicken wire shall not 
be used. Play nrcns for children under two years of age shall be enclosed 
so that the bottom edge is no more than 3!h inches above the ground and 
openings in the fenc.c arc no greater than 3 Y.! inches. 

1) Play areas and play equipment shall be maintained in good repair and in a 
safe, clean and sanitory manner. 

Licensing representative observed a 4.S to 5 Inch gap between the bottom of the 
fence and the ground on the lnfnnt/Todd playground by the black top drive way. 
The lower p11rt of the rence also neccb to be repaired in the same area. 

Submit .ii copy of your compli11nce plan regarding the fence on the playground by 
September 25, 2015, indicating the date the violation was corrected. 

Note: We discussed that the parental signature and date on the child 
application form needs to be right after the pick-up authorization. Also, 
the new Guidance & Discipline policy needs to be added to the Parent 
Handbook. Please submit these items by September 25, 2015. 
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The C~ive Phm is cfft:elive immediiltely. You arc expected lo com:ct, and maintnin as corrected. 
each violntion listed above. 

Unannounced monitoring visits will occur until each viol:Jtion is corrC1:ted 

Failure 10 correct, and mnintain ns corrected, ench violation by the expected completion date may result in 
amendment of the facility license 10 reduce the hours of opc:rolion, chnni:c lcnns nnd conditions of 
opmicion, rcduc.: lhc aipacity of the facilicy and.or change the a&e range of children sen•ed by the 
facility, OR n recommendation to begin enforcement action against lhe license. 

You may request a Sup1.'TVisol}' Review wilh the licensing supervisor if (a) you br:licve 1h111 ony of the 
above-cited viol4tions should not hnve been substantiated, (b) you believe that the licensing representative 
incom:clly applied t~ cited section of the Licensing Standards or the Child Core Act, or (c) you wnnt to 
request that changes be made in the Corrective Plan. 

Your request for a Supervisory Review must be in writini:. ond must be moiled or faxed within JO days 
!Tom the postmtuk on this notice lo: 

Debra DcV:ildiviclso, Doy Can: Licensing Supervisor 
Dqlartmr:nl or Child«.'n 11nd Family Services 

1619 W. Jefferson Street 

Joliet, Illinois 604)5 

Fu: 815-730-4104 

cc: Oebn:i DeVoldivic:lso, Doy Core Licc:nsin~ Supervisor 
P111 Dnd Nancy rower, rresiden1 & Vice President 

• lfyour facility is o lir:enscd dny e<1rc facility or a child welfare agency pro\'iding 3doptlon scrvi~ the record of 
lhcsc i.-ubslanliatcd viohnions, including the r:orrectcd \•lolo1ions, will be mOOc: available lo the: public. upon n:qucst, 
through the Deponmcnt's Doy Core lnfonnmion Linc or the Adoption Agency lnfonnotlon and Comploin1 Registry. 



Su11c of Illinois CFS 596·01 
Rcv7:?010 Dep:uunenl or Children and Family Services 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Scplember2, 2014 
Rose Beebe, Director 
Aunt N01ncy's Childcare Inc. 
l 1700 S. Gougor Rd. 
New Lenox, JL 6~Sl 
Focllity Type: Day Care Center 
Pro\;der 10# 389431 

Dcnr Mi;. Beebe: 

The violalioM listed below were subs1nn1ii11ed durin1: a: 

18) licensing monitoring visit on Au~us1 28, 2014 

0 licensing renewal visit on (Date of Visit] 

0 licensini: complaint inwsli!,'lltion # [Con1plaln1 lnvcstiga1ion ff) 

Vlolatfon/Citatlon/Correctivc: Plan* 

Section 407 .90 Stuffing Slructun: 
a) The dny care cen1c:r shall provide slllfTto ensure lhc care llJld sare1y or1hc children at all times 
2) Each staff person shl111 be qualified ror his or her po5ition, as required by chis Pun, al the time he or she is hired or 
promo1ed. 

Section 407.120 Personnel Record$ 
o} A confidential file shall be moinlllincd on cnch st111T person :ind contain at lellSl lhc roll owing info1TT1ution: 
3) Three written chnrncter rcfonmccs, verified by the doy co.re center: 
4) Proor or educational achievement as required for the indi\•iduurs position. Forci.11n credenii4ls require ndditionol 
documcnution providing a stotemenl oflhc equivalcncy in lhe U.S. educational systrm; 

This licensing n:prcscn~tivc observed dull Mc@•n Majewski had 2 rcfm:nce lcucrs, bul needs I more. Lisn Martens 
has 3 reference lcllcrs, but lhcy are nol vcrific:d. 

Submit copies 0(11113 vcrifted rerenence letters by Oi:tob1.7 28, 2014. 

TI11s licensing IL'Pn:~cntntivc observed that McgAn Ma.jcwsld and Lisa M:incns wc.-rc in Room I (Infants) mectins 
$luff 10 child nllios, but neither h3d omcial tran!l<:ripts on lile. 

Submit copi1.'S or official lrnnscripts and o new sta.fftng plan by October 28, 2014. 

~ VlolaUon/Cltation/Corrccth·c Plan continued on aUochcd poec 
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CFS 596-01 Addendum 
212009 

Date of Visit: August 28, 2014 
Date of Letter. September 2, 2014 

Aunt Nancy's Childcare Inc. 
Rose Beebe, Director 
21700 S. Gougar Rd. 
New Lenox, IL 60451 
ID# 389431 

Violation/Citation: 

Section 407.70 Organization and Administration 

e) As a part of new staff orientation, the child cnre director 11nd <111 staff shall 
review the following documents and the date of their review shall be 
recorded in the personnel files: 

1) the Child Care Act of l 969 [225 ILCS l O]; 

2) the Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act [325 ILCS 5]; and 

3) the portions of 89 Ul. Adm. Code 407 (Licensing Standards for 
Day Care Centers) that affect their functions and responsibilities. 

This Ucensing representative observed that Lisa Martens, Tamara Folgers and 
Brenna Beebe do not ban documentation verifying review of items 1 thru 3. 

Submit copies or signed documentation verifying review by September 15, 2014. 

Section 407.250 Enrollment and Discharge Procedures 

i) The day cnre center shall maintain 11 record on nil children enrolled in the 
center to help staff plan effectively to meet euch child's individuiil needs. 

I.) A written enrollment application shnJI be on file for eoch child 
with the signatures of the enrolling parents. The application sholl 
contain the following infonnation: 

I) lnfonnation regarding the child's individual development, 
habits, medical needs and other factors critical to the child's 
welJ-being and ability to participate in the program. 
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THE ABOVE STANDARD WAS MISTAKENLY QUOTED AS 407.250 i21 
INSTEAD OF 407.250111 ON CFS 597-C, Page 6, DATED AUGUST 28. 2014 

This licensing representative observed that wos missing some 
developmental lnformation in her application (missing pages). 

Submit copies of completed pagr:s by September 15, 2014. 

S~tion 407.3l0 Health Requirements for Children 

11) A medical report on fonns prescribed by the Department shall be on file 
for each child. 

6) The initial examination shall show that children from the ages of 
one to 6 yelll'S hove been screened for lead poisoning (for children 
residing in an area defined as high risk by the Illinois Department 
of Public Health in its Lead Poisoning Prevention Code (77 Ill. 
Adm. Code 845)) or that a lead risk assessment has been 
completed (for children residing in on area defined ns low risk by 
the Illinois Depnrtmcnt of Public Health). 

This licensing representative observed tho 
assessment with results on file. 

does not have a lead 

Submit a copy of the complet(!d lead assessment by October 25, 2014. 

Section 407.330 Nutrition and Meal Service 

g) Menus shall be planned at least one week in advance and shull be 
available for review. If substitutions are made for any food item, menus 
shall be corrected to reflect meals a..s served. Substitutions shall be 
nutritionally equal to the food items being replaced. Corrected menus shall 
be on file and available for review for one year ofter the meals were 
served. 

2) Menu planning shall reflect consideration for cultural and ethnic 
patterns, and menus shall be nutritionally equivalent to the 
requirements of the Meal Pattern Chart in Appendix D and 
Appendix E, as appropriate. 

i) Children shall be offered food at intervals of not less than 2 hours and not 
more than 3 hours apart, unless the child is asleep. 
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This Hccnsing representative observed that your daily schedules do not display that 
there Is an Interval of at least 2 hours behvecn food (meal) services. 

This lkensing representative also obscrnd that your am and pm snacks have listed 
only l of the 2 required meaJ components. It was suggested you do 2 menus, one for 
Infants & Toddlers and another for Preschool & School Age. 

Submit copies of your corrected dally programs and menus by September JS, 2014. 

Section 4G7.370 Physical Plant/Indoor Space 

b) The building or portion of the buiJding to which children from the center 
have access shall be used only for o program of child care during the hours 
that the center is in operotion. The space used for child care may be 
shared by other groups or persons outside of the hours of operntion. 

e) The building and indoor space shnll be mointnined in good repair and shalJ 
provide o safe, comfortable environment for the children. 

THE ABOVE STANDARD WAS MISTAKENLY QUOTED AS 407.370c 
INSTEAD OF 407.37DE ON CFS 597-C. Page 8. DATED AUGUST 28. 2014 

This licensing representative also observed that high school girls were using the 
bathroom stalls designated for the sole use of Aunt Nancy's Childcare despite the 
signs on the stalls that read "use for Aunt Nancy's Only". These stalls are for the 
we of Rooms 4 and S. Since Room 5 will be closing you only aced 2 stalls now. 
Maybe you can somehow put locks on the stalls. 

This licensing representative observed that your door bell is not working. 

Submit a written plan for compliance by September IS, 2014, dctaiJJng how and 
when (date) the door bell was repaired aad include in your plun and any actions 
taken to ensure the exclusive use of the bathroom stalls for Room 4 (P.S.). 

Section 407.390 Outdoor Play Area 

t) All piny space shall be fenced or otherwise enclosed or protected from 
traffic and other hazards. Fences shall be at Je.ast 48 inches in height (for 
fences installed or replaced after January 1, 1998). Fences shall be 
constructed in such a way that children cannot exit without adult 
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supcrvasaon. Corral-type fences nnd fences made of chicken wire shnll not 
be used. Piny orens for children under two years of age shall be enclosed 
so that the bottom edge is no more than 3V: inches nbove the ground and 
openings in the fence arc no greater than 3h inches. 

i) Protective surfaces (wood mulch, bark mulch, wood chips, sand, gravel, 
rubber mats, etc.) shall be provided in arens where climbing, sliding. 
swinging or other equipment from which a child might fall is located .• 

1) The protective surface shaH extend at l~st six feet beyond the 
perimeter of the equipment, except for swings. 

2) The protective surface shnll haven Critical Height value of at lenst 
the height of the highest accessible port of the equipment. unless 
rubber mats arc used which have been mnnufactured specifically 
for this purpose nnd which comply with the requirements 
established by the Consumer Products Safety Commission or the 
American Society for Testing Materials. See Appendix H for 
Critical Height values. 

J) Play arcos ond play equipment shall be maintained in good repair and in a 
safe, clean and sanitary mannerThis licensing representative observed that 
3 of lhe 4 gates on the Jnfantffoddler Playground have gnps on the 
bottoms. The gaps measure 5 to 5 and a half inches from the ground. 

This Ucensing representative observed that at lenst 2 or the "Uttlc tikcs" slides were 
placed Jess than 6 feet away from the fence. They need to be located at least 6 foet 
away from any fence or object. There is also a very small plastic slide that is not 
anchored and poses a risk of tipping O\'cr with a child on ft. 

This licensing representative observed that there ls insufficient mulch on both of the 
playgrounds. 

This licensing representative observed that 3 of the 4 gntes on the lnfantfl'oddlcr 
Playground had gnps underneath them that were more tbao 3 and half inches. The 
gaps measured between 5 to S and half inches. 

This licensing representative observed that at least 2 of the "little tikes" !Sides were 
placed Jess than 6 feet away from the fence. They need to be located at least 6 feet 

Submit by September 15, 2014, your written plan for compliance detailing how and 
when (date) each of these violations have been correded.. 
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Section 407.340 Diapering and Tollctlng Procedures 

a) Euch urea serving children wearing diapers or disposnbte pull-ups shall 
have a designated diapering nrca that jncludcs at least the following: 

2) A changing surface lh11t hns on impervious, non-absorbent surface. 

c) Cho.nging surfaces shall be cleaned nnd sani tized between ench diaper 
change. 

This licensing representative observed ihat the diapering pads used in Rooms 
l(lnfant) and l (Toddler) appear to he dirty. The material docsn•t nppcar to be a 
impervious and non-absorbent surface. The tag on the pads rend "for domestic use 
only". 

Submit your written plan for compllnnce by September 15, 2014, detnUing bow and 
when (date) this violation was corrected. Include any receipts as well. 

THE FOLLO\VJNG ARE VIOLATIONS THAT WERE DISCUSSED, BUT NOT 
WRITTEN ON THE CFS 597-C. 

Section 407.110 Background Checks for Personnel 

The day care center shal1 require all persons subject to background checks, as defined in 
89 111. Adm. Code 385.20, lo furnish written infonnntion regarding any criminal 
convictions, to submit to fingerprinting and to authorize the background checks required 
by 89 Ill. Adm. Code 385, Background Checks 

This licensing representative observed thnt Jill Perez does not have a current 
background clearance despite being employed at your fadlity since January 9, 2014. 
You submitted a 508 on September 9, 2013, Indicating that Jill had left your 
employment. On February of 2014 another SOS was received indicating that Jill bed 
returned to your employment on January9, 2014. She currently docs not hove a 
background clearance at your facility. 

Submit by September 15, 2014, your written plan for complinnc:e with veriflcntion 
that the appropriate forms were faxed to Chicago. 
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Section 407.370 l>hysJcal PlanUlndoor Spnce 

n) Pesticide Application 

2) Before a child is enrolled, the day care center shall provide a 
summary of its pest management plan nnd uses of pesticides to the 
child's pnrents or guardians. The center shall notify 1111 parents or 
guardians before o pesticide application. or maintain a registry of 
parents or gunrdians who wish 10 receive written notification of 
when the facility will receive a pesticide application and send a 
written notification to them. Notification of the intended dote of 
the application of the pesticide, which may be in the fonn of 
newsletters, bulletins, calendars, or other written communication 
methods presently used by the center, must be .t.>iven at least 2, but 
not more than 30, days before the pesticide application. Wht.>n 
economically feasible, the center must adopt nil Integrated Pest 
Management (IPM} program as defined in Section 3.25 of the 
Structural Pest Control Act (225 ILCS 235/3.25], involving the 
cooperotion between day care staff and pest control personnel or 
other specialists to use n variety of non-chemical methods PS well 
as pesticides, when needed, to reduce pest infestations to 
acceptable levels nnd to minimize children's exposure to pesticides. 

~representative observed that THE FILES OF 
--an~avc no vcrifksation of receipt or the summary of 

the Pest Managemnet Phm. We discussed that you could use a written summary 
and have parents sign lt, or you could have them sign a statement that indicates thnt 
they have received the Parent Handbook (Pest Manngemnt Summary fs In the 
Parent Handbook). 

Submit copies of the signed documentation by September 15, 2014. 

Section 407.390 Outdoor Play Area 

k) There shall be n shaded area in the summer to protect children from 
excessive sun exposure. Equipment with smooth metol surfaces, such as 
slides, shall be in on area thot is shaded during the summer or shall be 
placed in a north/south alignment. Equipment penno.nently affixed on 
January 1, J 998 shall be accepted if otherwise determined safe. Procedures 
shnll be in place to prevent children fi'om being burned if the metal surface 
is too hot. 

This licensing representative observed that there is practically no shade on the 
lnfant/Toddtcr Plnyground. There is a temporary tarp on the Preschool/School Age 

Kirk
Highlight

Kirk
Highlight



. . 

Playground, but none on the Infant/Toddler Playground. It is suggested that you try 
to put up a permanent shelter like the ones at Aunt Nancy's other facUlties. 

Submit by September 15, 2014, your written plan for compliance detailing how and 
when (date) this violation has been corrected. 

NOTE: We discussed that per the new 407 Rule (Licensing Standards) 
you are suppose to have completed a radon test at the facility 
(407.370e)4). The test should be completed and the results submitted to 
me by November 28, 2014. 
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The Corrective Plan is efTectiv~ immc:diutely. You l1l'C ell.peeled to com:cl, and maintain as corrected, 
~ch viohuion listed above. 

Unannounced monitoring visils will occur until each violation is com:cted 

Failure to co1Tcet, and moinlllin ns co1Tcctcd, cnch viobtion by the c!.pccted completion date may result in 
nmcndrncnt of the facility license to reduce the hours of operadon, change tcnns ond conditions of 
operation, reduce the capacity of the fncility ondfor change lhe age range of children served by lhe 
facility, OR 11 recommendlltion to begin cmforccmcnt action against the license. 

You may n:qucsl o Supervisory Review with the licensing supervisor if (o) you believe thol ony of the 
above·cited violations should not hnve been substonliotc::d, (b) you believe that the licensing representative 
incorrectly applied the cited seccion of the Liccnsins: Stnndnrds or the Child Care Act, or (c) you want to 
request thnt chnngcs be mode in the Com:ctivc Pinn. 

Your request for a Supervisory Review must be in writing, and must be moiled or flllled within 10 doys 
from the postmark on this notice to: 

Cnrolyn Jordan, Dny Care Licensing Supervisor 
Dep:inment of Children and Fnmily Services 

1619 W. JctTmon Street 

Joliet, lllinois 60435 
Fllx: 815-73()..4104 

DeNoy C.Concz. MS 
Licensing Rcprcscn tve 
Depanment of Children and Family Servies 
1619 W. Jeffcr50n St. 

Joliet, IL 60435 

(815)730-4000 

cc: Cnrolyn Jordan, Day Cure Lic\ttlsing SUJX!rvisor 
Pat and Noncy Power. President &. Vice President 

• If your rocility is ;i licen!ied day c:irc facility or n child welfare agency pro\'iding adoption servic(s, the record of 
these substantiated viollltions, including the correctt:d \liolations, will be mode available 10 the public. upon request, 
through 1ltt: Department's Day Care lnfomuulon Linc or the Adoption Agency Inform:nion and Complaint Registry. 
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State or Ill inois CFS 596-01 

Rev 7'lOIO Dq>nr1mcnt ofChildn:n •nd f3JT1ily Scrvu:cs 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

SCJ11einbcr 12, 2013 
Rose Beebe, Director 
Aunt Nancy's ChildcnR Inc. 
21700 S. Gousur Rd. 
New Leno~. IL 6045 I 
Facillly TYJ"!: Day Co.re Center 
Provider ID# 389431 

Denr Ms. Beebe: 

The violntions listed below wuc subslilntiilted during a: 

I.!! licensing moni1orin1pisit on September 9,2013 

0 licc:ns1ng micwal visit on [Date of Visit) 

O licensing complaint investigation # {Comphunt Investigation#] 

VlolalionfChation/Corrcctlvc Plan* 
Sc:ction 4(}7.120 Personnel Records 
;i) t\ confidential file shull be maincnined on c:ich s111IT pmon 1111d c:ootnin nt least che follow Ing lnfomuuion: 
2) A reccxd or current medical cxomiruitlon on a fonn prescribed by the Dcpnr1mcnt; 
J) Three written character rcfcn:nces, verified by the dny airc: ccnh:r: 
c) The Dep:111ment shtill be notified by lhe next business day when there is a chnnge of di~lor or school-age 
din:ctor. Other staff clumges, including o change in 11n employee's position stJilus wi1hin 1hc center, shall be n:poned 
to the Dcpnrum.'llt monthly In 11 fonn prescribed by the Dcp;inmcnt. Nllllle changes shall be documenled in the 
personnel m~. 

This liccnsins repn:sentntivc: observed thnt the medical exams for Shil"ll Calderon nnd Jennlfc:r McAncJrew have 
expired. 

Jessica Br~ needs 2 of her J rc:fcn:ncc lettcn verified and Tanyn Jnromillo needs I mo~ reference lcucr. 

You do not h11vc on file documentation verifying how Grace Nokuosns' i:iomc ctumged to Groce Sanderson. 

Submh copies of current medical ex:ims and lhe J written vcrific:d reference letters for each 51011T by No\'c!mber 8, 
1013 . 

Submil doc:umc:ntnlion vcrifyini; name ch:mgc by Oclobcr 9, 201J. 
Section 407.210 Speci:ll Requimnencs for lnfonls and Toddlers 
i) A wriucn pln.n shall be provided prior 10 re:nsii;nment for ehiltlJCn who on: moved to a new group. The 
development of this pbn shnll involve the child's p.lrenls and the child c:ire sulTin both the sending nnd receiving 
rooms. 

Liccnsin~ representative observed 1ha1 you have a transillonal pion on file, but you are not using it for infanlS and 
toddlers. 

Submit your wriuen p~n for compli11nce by October 9, 2013, indicating how you will use your transhlonal plan. 

Nole: We djscussed l~l the hearing and vision testing should nol be op1iolllll for p:1.1en1s unless 1hey arc going to get 
1hc: 1cs1ing done: privately ond provide the dAy care with 1hc results. \Ve also diStusscd rudon tc:sting und written 
infonnation was givt!n along with 11 new copy of the 2012 Licensing StMd11rds. 

0 Violalion/Clt1dlon/Cornctivc Plmn continued on othlchcd p•gc 
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The Corrective Pion is effec1ivc immedfatc:ly You ore expected to correct, ond mointnin 11S corrected, 
each viohuion listed above. 

Unannounced monitoring vii.its will occur until e01ch violation is corrcclcd 

Failure lo comxl, ond main1oin os corrected, each violo1ion by 1he cxpc~cd completion date may result in 
amendment of lhc focillty lie<:nsc to reduce: the hows or operation. change tcnns ond conditions of 
operntion, reduce 1he capacity of the rocility ondlor chonce the ogc range of children served by the 
focili1y, OR n recommendation lo begin enfo~cmcnt action against the license. 

You may request a Supervisory Review wilh the licensing supervisor if (a) you belic\•e 1hnt any or the 
above-cited viololions should not have been subs(ontiolcd, (b) you believe thol lhe licensing represen101ive 
incorrectly applied the cited section of the Licensing Slondards or the Child C1m: Act, or (c) you want 10 
request that changes be mode in the Corrective Pion. 

Your request for a Supervisory Review must be in wriling, and must be mailed or fo."t..-d within 10 days 
from the postmark on this notice to: 

Cnrolyn Jordan, D11y C11re Licensing Supervi~ 
Dcp:inment of Children and Fnmily Servicc:s 
1619 W. JcfTc:rson Street 

Joliet. Illinois 60435 
Fax: 815-73<1-4104 

Dc:Nny C.Cortc:z, MS 
Licensina; Rcprcsen live 
Deponment o(Childrcnand Family Servies 
1619 W. Jefferson St 

Jolic1, IL 60435 
(Bl5)730-4000 

cc: Carolyn Jordan, Day Care Licensins Supervisor 
Pal and Nancy Power. President&. Vice President 

•If your facility is a licensed doy cnre facility or n child wctfnrc agency providina: adoption services, the mord or 
these subsum1hned violation.~ includini: lhc corrected violalions, will be mode o.voilable lo lhe public, upon request. 
through the Department's Day Con: Information Linc or lhc Adoption Agmc:y lnfonnation and Complain! Rq;istry. 



,. . 

State of Illinois CFS 596·01 
Rev 712010 Dc:pnnmcnt ofChildn:n and Family Sc:rvic:c:5 

September 24, 201S 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Sherry Graf, Dim:1or & Bamr.l Calibnro. E:it. Direc1or 
Aunt NMcy's Jnc 
19900 S. llartem Ave. 
Frankfon. tL 60423 
Day Core Ca1tm-
Providtr # 478119 

Denr Director Gnif· 

The violBtions listed below were substantiated during a; 

lg) licensing monitoring visi1 on S~tember 23, 201S • 

D licensing renewnl visi1 on [Date or Visit] 

O liccnsini: comph1int investigation # [Comploint tnvcstig;:ition #) 

VioJaUon/Cltatlon/Correctivc Plan* 

Section 407.90 Scamnc SlnJCturc: 
11) The day care center shall provid11 staff 10 ensure the cure and SDfcty of the children ot oil times. 
l) Each staff person shall be qualified for hill or her position, as requited by this Port, ot the time he or she is hired or 
promoted. 
Section 407.120 Pcnonncl Records 
o) A confidential file shall be m:iintained on e:ic:h staff person and contain ot lea~ I.he following inform.1tion: 
3) Three written char.:mcr n:fcrcnccs, verified by the day can: ceruer: 
4) Proof of educ111ional achievement o.s required ror the individual's position. Fon:ign credentials require odditio1111l 
document.a.lion providini: 4 st:itement oftbe equivalence in the U.S. t'duc11tlorUll system: 

This licensing reprcS<:ntalive observed that Mary Linsey doc:s not hove official transcripts (college) on file. 

Submit the miuircd documentation veriryins Mary's qualific:iJions by November 11, 2015. 

T11is licensing ll!fll\.'St:Dlntive observed thol Oonno White h4S 3 'vrillcn reference letters, but none on: verified. ft w;1s 
olio observed that Knushfa Goin.o; hos 3 wriucn n:fcrcnce leuers, but:? on: not verified 

Submit copies of all 3 verified refe~nce kucrs by October 23, 2015. 

NOTE: We d(scussed Snndra Erb's qualiftelltlons and you (Sherry Graf) acrccd to submit o copy Mhcr official 
tnm5eripts by October 23, 2015. You 11fsoosn:cd to submit n copy of your current IPM policy by October 23, 2015. 

0 Vlol11ClonlCU11Uon/Corrcctive Pbn continued on ntlnrbcd page 
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The Corrective Plan is effective immL"tliotely. You are expected to corrccl, nnd mointoin as corrected. 
coch violotion listed above. 

Unannounced moniloring visits will occur unlil cnch viol11lion is corrected 

Fililure to correcl, and mainlain ns corrected, t.-nch violalion by the c:xpec1cd completion date: moy result in 
omcndmcnl or the facility license to reduce the hours of opcmtion, ch1&ngc terms ;ind conditions of 
operalion, reduce the cnpacity of the roc:ility and/or changc the ai:e range of children served by lhe 
facility, OR n recommendation to begin enforcement action ogainst lhe license. 

You may request n SupetVisory Review with the licensins supervisor if (11) you believe that any of lhe 
obove-citcd viola1ions should not have been substantioled, (b) you believe that the licensing represenlalive 
inconectly applied the cited section or the Licensing Stlllldords or lhc: Child Care Act, or (c) you wnnl 10 
request lhat changes be made in the Corrcclivc Plan. 

Your request for ti Supervisory IU:view must be in writing, and must be m:iiJed or foxed within 10 days 
from the postmotk on this nolice to: 

D~bru DcVnldiviclso, Day C:uc Licensing Supervisor 
Departmen1 orChildn:n lllld Family Services 
1619 W. Jcrrcnoo Street 

Joliet, Illinois 60435 
Fa.~; 8 IS-730-4104 

Ot:Nay Cortez. M '/ti 
Licensing Rcprcscn tive 
Depuunc:nt ofCltlldrcn ond Family Servles 
1619 W. JclTtrson St. 

Joliet. IL 6G435 
(815)730-4000 

c:c: Debra DeValdiviclso, Day Cure Licc:nsins Supervisor 
Pal nnd Nancy Power, President & Vite: Pn:siden1 

• If your fatilily is a licensed d;iy care facility or 11 child welfare ;igency providini: adoption services, the rec:ord of 
these subsl1&ntinled violations, includin~ the corrected violations, will be mndc availnble to lhc public, upon request, 
throuJ:h the Dcpilltment's Dny Care: lnfonnalion Line or the Adoption A&cncy Information and Comploint R~istry. 



State or Illinois CFS 396-01 
Rcv71WIO Dcp;utmcnt of Chihlrcn and Family Services 

August 27, 2014 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Slu:ny Gnr. Director & Barbar;i Colibrnro, Ex. Director 
Awll N11t1Cy's Inc 
1990() S. ltorlcm Ave. 

Frankfort. IL 60423 
Day Cll!'c Center 
Provider# 478119 

Deur Dirce1or Grof: 

The violations listed below were substantiated durinJ: 11: 

0 licensing monitoring visit on (Dute of Visit] 

I!! licensing renewal visit on August 25. ?014 

O 1ic:ensini;: complaint investigation ff !Complaint lnvc:stiS11tion #) 

Vlolatiun/Citation/Corrcc:tln Plan* 

Section 407.310 llnlch Requirements ror Children 
o) A mc:dielll report on fonns prestribed by the Dcpllnmcnt shall be on file for c:11ch child. 
l) The: medical eiuimination shllll be vnlid for 2 years, except thllt subsequenc cxnminotions for school·il~e children 
shall be in 11ccordoncc wilh the ~uircmcnts ofchc Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5:27-8.1) and the Child llcnlch 
Examination Code (77111. Adm. Code 66S). provided thAt copies oftJ1e cxnmin1lion ore on file ot the day care cc:ntcr. 
4) The mcdic11l report sbJJJI indicate that che i;hild hos received the jmmunimtions required by the minois Depanmenc 
of Public HeDlth In ics rules (77111. Adm. Code 695, lmmuniz:uion Code). These include poliomyelitis, mcoslcs, 
rubella, mumps, diphtheria. pertussis, h!l11nus, hocmophilus lnnuietl211c B, hcp111itis B, and vnricclla (chickenpox) or 
provide proof ofimmunity according to rcquircmenlS in 71111. Adm. Code 690.50 of the Department 
SJ Jfthe child is in a hi~-risk SfOUp, 11s detenninecl by the examining physician, a tuberculin skin lest by chc 
Mnntoux method and the results o(thnt lest shall~ included in Ille: initilll cxnmiruuion for all children who have 
attained one yeor ofngc, or 111 the ogc of one year for childn:n who arc enrolled before lheir firsl birthday. Tile 
rubc:rculin skin test by lhe Ma.ntoux melhoi.l shnll bi: repented when children in the: hi ch· risk group begin clcmcnt1uy 
and sceondmy school. 

~i: rcprescn1:11ivc observed thn-medical exam exrir~'d on August 2, 2014 .• --is in need ofa vntkc:lln immunization ond a T.B. test with results. 

Submil copies orthc current medk:ol c,.;am and the completed medical procedures by Seprembcr 25, 2014. 
Scc1ion 407.70 Orgonimtion nnd Administration 
e} As a pore of new stuff oricntation, chc child core director and all staff sh:ill review the follow in~ documents und the 
date of their review shall be r«orded in the personnel files: 
I) the Child Core Act of 1969 [225 ILCS 10); 
2) lhe Abused and Nei;lccted Child Reporting Act [315 ILCS 5]; and. 
3) the poc1ions of 89 Ill. Adm. Code 407 (Licensing Sl:indllrds for Doy Care Cenll:rs) chat affect their functions ond 
responsibilities. 

This licensing reprcsen1111ive obsc:rvcd that there WDS no verification ofn:vicw of items I through 3 for Dina Conic. 

Submit copy of signed verification of review of items I through 3 by September 9, 2014. 

(g/ Vlolution/Otation/Corrccti"c Plan continued on attached page 
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CFS 596-0 I Addendum 
212009 

Date of Visit: August 25, 2014 
Dote of Letter: August 27, 2014 

Aunt Noncy's Inc. 
Sherry Graf, Director 
Barbara Calibraro, Ex. Director 
19900 S. Harlem Ave. 
Frankfort, IL 60423 
ID# 478119 

Violation/Citation: 

Section 407.100 General Requirements for Personnel 

c) Child care staff shnll be willing to porticipatc in activities leading to 
professionnl growth in child development and education, and in training 
related to the specific needs of lhe children served. 

I) The director and each child cnre s1nff member shall participate in 
1 S clock hours of in-service training per year. For the first year of 
employment, topics that must be included in the training ore stnff 
requirements to recognize and report suspected child abuse or 
neglect, how to make o child abuse or neglect report, rules 
governing the operation of the fncility, ond the legal protection 
afforded to persons who report violations oflicensing standards. 
Subsequent in-service training may include, but shall not be 
limited to, child development, symptoms of common childhood 
il1nesses, hygiene, guidance and discipline, and communication 
with parents. 

5) By September 1, 2012, all child core staff employed by the day 
care center, assislnnts and the director shall become members of 
the Gateways to Opportunity Registry, with nl1 educational and 
training credentials entered into the registry verified in accordance 
with procedures and requirements adopted by the Department of 
Human Services (see 89 Ill. Adm. Code SO.Subpart G). Newly 
hired staff servlng children shell become members of the Gntewnys 
to Opportunity Registry within 30 days after hire. 



This licensing representative observed that Barbara Callbraro bas only 10 and holf 
hours for 2013. She needs to complete 4 and a holf more houn. Samantha Hanania 
has 14 hours. She needs I more hour for 2013. 
Barbara cnnnot receive in-service hours for herself by presenting a topic to other 
staff. Some staff received in-service hours for taking a Basic Water Course on 4-30.. 
13, but there was no documentation verifying the runount of clock hours spent in the 
class. 

Submit by September 25, 2014, copies of all of the in-service hours for Barbara and 
for Samantha. 

Section 407.250 Enrollment and Discharge Procedures 

i) The day care center shall maintnin n record on nil children enrolled in the 
center to help staff plan effectively to meet each child's individual needs. 

I) A written enrollment application shnll be on file for each child 
with the signatures of the enrolling parents. The application shall 
contain the following infonnotion: 

l) Information rcgnrding lhc child's individual development, 
habits, medical needs and other factors critical to the child's 
well-being nnd ability to participate in the program. 

This licensing representative observed thnt Eleazar ls missing some developmental 
information on bis application. 

Submit a copy of the completed develDpmcntol Information by September 12, 2014. 

Section 407.330 NutrJtion and Mcnl Service 

i) Children shall be offered food at intervals of not less than 2 hours and not 
more than 3 hours apart, unless the child is asleep. 

k) McaJs and snacks for children one year of age and older shnll comply wiU1 
the requirements of Appendi~ E. Meals shall be prepared so as to 
moderate fot and sodium content. Limit salty snack foods, such as pretzels 
or chips. 

This licensing representative observed that the Intervals off ood service on the dally 
programs were ln violation of the Licensing Standards.Submit copies of your new 
dally programs (schedules) for approval by September 12, 2014. 
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It was also observed that your menus do not truly represent what older infants and 
what toddlers cat. Menus should represent whnt every child cats. Licensing 
representative suggested that you have an Infant/Toddler menu and a Preschool 
menu. 

On most or your August menus you list snacks with one component and then 
underneath the one component you write "Apple Juicclwater" with makes it read 
either apple juke or water. If you are serving just water and no juice to some 
children then you are not providing at least two of the main food components at 
snack as the Standards require. 

Submit copies of corrected menus by September ll, 2014. 

Section 407.340 Diapering and Toileting Pr~cdures 

k) Hot and cold running water shnll be provided. 

I) Hot water supplied to plumbing fixtures used by children shnll be 
tempered or lhennostntlcally controlled to less than 115° F. 

This Jh:coslng representative observed that the hot water temperature o.t the hand 
washing sink in Room 3 bas a water temperature of 125 degrees. 

Submlt by September 12, 2014, your written plan for complhmce detailing the date 
on which the temperature was corrected and what the new temperature is. 

Section 407 .350 Napping and Sleeping 

e) freshly lnundcred lightly fitted sheets for infants, and sheets and bhmkels 
for toddlers, shall be provided and changed at least twice per week for 
infants and toddlers nnd at least once per week for preschool children, or 
more frequently if wet or soiled. 

This licensing rcpr~entatlve observed that you arc allowing the parents of 
preschool children to take blankets home every Friday so that the parents 01ay 
wash the blanket at their home, but there ls no way for you to ensure that these 
blankets arc truly being washed. Per the Standards you are responsible for 
providing freshly laundered sheets and blankets and the only wny you can "ensure" 
that they ore being washed Is If you wash them yourself. 

Submit your written plan for compliance by September 12, 2014. 
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Section 407.370 Physical Plant/Indoor Space 

c) The building nnd indoor space shall be maintained in good repair and sholl 
provide u safe, comfortable environment for the children. 

This lic:cnsing representative observed thot the door of the toddler room (Room 2) 
keeps getting stuck and can be quite difficult to open ot times. This is definitely a 
potential safety h.zard that needs to be corrected. 

Submit your written plan for compliance by September 12, 2014, detailing the date 
on which the door was corrected and what exactly was done to the door to prevent it 
from sticking again. 

SectJon 407.390 Outdoor Play Arca 

k) There shall be a shaded arco in the summer to protect children from 
excessive .sun exposure. Equipment with smooth metnl surfaces. such as 
slides, shall be in an area that is shaded during the summer or shall be 
placed in a north/south alignment. Equipment pennam:ntly affixed on 
January I, 1998 shnll be accepted if otherwise determined safe. Procedures 
shnll be in pince to prevent children from being burned if the metal surface 
is too hot. 

This licensing representative observed that there is insufficient shade on the 
lnfantJTodd.Jer playground. The preschool playground bad a temporary structure 
that barely meets the requirement for shade. This licensing representative 
recommends that you try to install a more permanent type of shelter (tarp) that can 
provide the young children with much more protection from the sun. 

Submit by September 12, 2014, your written plan for compUnncc detailing how this 
violation hos been corrected and on what date was it corrected. 
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The Corrective Plan is elTL-ctivc immedintely. You arc expected to conecl, ond mnintnin os com:ctt.'<l, 
each violution listed above. 

Unnnnouncc:d monitoring 'l.'isils will occur until ~ch violation is corrected 

Failure 10 correct, and maintain as corrcclt.-d. each viola1ion by the: t:~pectcd completion dote may rcsuh in 
amendment of the facility licmse to n:duce the hours of operation, chongc tcnns nnd conditions or 
operalion, reduce the cnpocity of the fncility and1or chonge the age rnnge of children served by the 
facility, OR a m::ommcndotion to begin cnforccmcnl aclion against the license. 

You may rcqunt o Supervisory Review witn the licensing supervisor if (a) you believe thot any of the 
above-cited violations should not have \M:l:n subs1nnllnted. (b) you believe that the licensing representative 
incorrectly applied the cited section of the Licensing Standards or the Child Care Act, or (c) you want to 
request that changes be made in the Corrective Pion. 

Your request for a Supervisory Review must be in writinA:, und must be mailed or fo"ed within 10 days 
from the: postmark on tbis nocicc to: 

Cnrolyn Jordan, Day Con: Licmsing Sup.:rvisor 
Depnrtment of Children and Family Scr.·iccs 
1619 W. Jefferson Strt:ct 

Joliet, Illinois 60435 
Fil.': BIS-73t>-4104 

DcNny Cortez. S\V. 
Llcensin~ Rcprcse ive 
Oepnnmcrn or Children And Family Scrvics 
1619 W. Jefferson St. 

Jolii:t, IL 60435 
(815)730-1000 

cc: Comlyu Jonlon, D:iy C:irc Licensing Supervisor 
Pin and Nancy Power, PR:Sidcnl &. Vice Pri:sident 

• Jr your foci lily is a licensed day cnrc facility or a child welfare agency providing adoplion services, the record of 
these substan1iated viola<ions, including the corrected violations, will be made a\-ailablc to the public, upon request, 
throoi:h the Dep1111menfs Day Care lnfonn::ilion Line or the Adoption Agency Information and Complaint Registry. 
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CFS S96.01 
Rev 712010 

September 12, :?O 13 

Seate of lllinoi' 
Dcpanmcnt of Children and F11mily Services 

CONFIR.IVIATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Shc:ny Or.if, Dircclor &. Barbara C11libruro. Ex Di~or 

Aunl Nancy's Inc. 
1900 S. l111rlcm Ave 

Fr.inkfon, IL 60423 
D:iy Can: Cenlcr 
Provider# 4711119 

Dear l\lts. Grur: 

The violalions list1.-d below were substantiated during a: 

1251 lio.'llsing monitoring visit on September 10, 2013 • 

D licensin&: rc:ncwul visit on [Dare of Visit] 

0 licensing complaint investii,:ntion # (Compfoint lnves'iS.11tion #) 

Vlolntlon/Citallon/Corrccll\·c Plan,. 

Section 407.ll 0 I lc:ihh R~ui~ments for Children 
a) /\ medical repon on fonns prescribed by the Dep;inmenl shall !>¢ on file for each child. 
4) The mcdlc11l report shall indiate that the child bns rcc.:ived lhc: immunizalions required by the Illinois ~panmen' 
ofrublic I ltalth in ils rules (TI m. Adm. Code 69S, Immunization Code). Th~ include poliomyelitis, me:isles, 
rubella, mumps, diphlherio, pertussis, tclanus, hocmophilus influmznc B. hcpn1i1is B, nnd vurict:llo (chickenpo:oi) or 
provide proor or immunity oc:conJin~ to requirements inn Ill. Adm. COtle 690.50 of the Oep.lttment 
S) lflhc c:hild is in a hiih·rislc group, as determined by the examining physiciD11.11 tuberculin skin lest by the 
M:antowt method and lhe results oflh111 test sholl be included in 1he initial c:uminalion for all children who luivr: 
:iunined one yClll' of age, or at the ag.: or one yC4r for children who 11rc enrolled before their first binhday. The: 
tubcn:u\in skin tL'St by the M:antowc method shotl be rcp~'lltcd when children in the high- risk yroup bL-gin r:lcmcnlary 
and second<1ry school, 
6) The mi1111I ex11mio1lion shall show thnt children rrom the ogcs of one to 6 years have been screened ror lc:ad 
poisoning (for children miding in nn Dial defined 115 high ri'lk by chc Illinois Ocponment of rublic llcrolth in its Lend 
Poisoning Prcvenlion Code (77 Ill. Adm. Code IWS)) or th:it n le:id risk llS.'i~111c111 has been c:omplc1cd (for childmi 
residing in on area defined as low risk by the Illinois Depa.nmcnt of Public Hc:ahh). 

This licensing rcpr~t:ilive obsc:rv1."ll 1h111---does not hove 11 vnricclln immunization on file nor does 
she h11ve 11. T.B. tesl or 11 lcad osscssment o~ 

Submil copies of these comple1cd medic.al procedures by November 8, 2013. 

(g) Violation/Cltutlon/Correctlvc Plan continued on nltuchcd page 
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CFS 596·0 l Addendum 
212009 

September 12, 2013 

Aunt Nancy's Inc. 
Sherry Graf, Director & 
Barbara Cnlibraro, Ex. Director 
1900 S. Harlem Ave. 
Frankfort, IL 60423 
JD# 478119 

Violotion/Citotion: 

Section 407.350 Napping and Sleeping 
b) The crib, bed or cot provided for each child shall be appropriate to the child's level of 
development. 
1 ) Infants shall sleep in cribs. 
E) By December 28, 2012, the day care center shull obtain certification that oil cribs used 
by the center meet or exceed the f cdcral safety standards in 16 CFR 1219 or 1220 (2011 ). 
This certification from lhe manufacturer shall be ovailoble for inspection by the licensing 
representative. In the absence of a manufacturer's certificnte, proof that the crib was 
manufactured on or ofter June 28, 2011 will meet the required standord. 

This licensing representative observed that you only have 8 cribs in the infant room 
and 2 of the 8 cribs (fire evacuation) were not mnouf actured on or after Jane l8, 
201. You need to submit certificates of compUance for the 2 cribs or they need to be 
removed and discarded. You need 6 more cribs to maintain your capacJty of 12 
Infants. Licensing representative needs to view 111112 cribs at folio"' up visit. 

Submit your written plan for compliance by November 8, 2013. 

NOTE: Radon testing was discussed and written information was given. 
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The Com:ccivc Pion is efTcctivc immedia1ety. You ore expcclcd to correct, and maintain os corrected, 
each vioh11ion lislcd above 

Unannounced monilorini: visits will occur until ench viola lion is corrected 

Failure to correct, nnd maintain ns corrected, each violation by the C.'<pcctcd completion dill~ m:iy result in 
amendment of the fucilily license 10 reduce the hours of opcnuion, change terms ond conditions or 
operation, reduce the cnJ)4city of lhc facility andfor chance the age mnge of children served by the 
facility. OR a recommendotion to begin enforcement action against 1hc license. 

You may rcqucsl a Supervisory Review with the licensing supervisor if (n) you believe that any of the 
above-cit~ violations should not hove been substontinted, (b) you bc:licve that the lkens;nJ: rcpresenlotive 
incorrectly applied the cited section or the Licensing Sumdards or lhe Child Co.re Act, or (c) you wnnt to 
request lhot ch11nges be mode in lhc Corrective Plan. 

Your request for n Supervisory Review must be in writing. and must be m.iiled or foxed wi1hin 10 days 
from the postmark on this nolicc 10: 

Carolyn Jordn.n, l>.iy Ca.re Licensing Suru:rvisor 
Department of Children and Family Services 
J6J9 W. Jefferson Succt 

Jolicl, Illinois 6043~ 
F11.~: 815-731MI04 

DeN11y Conn, 
Licensing Rep tntive 
Department ofCll ami and Family Scrvies 
1619 W. Jc:m:rson St. 

Joliet. IL 60435 
( K 15)730-4000 

cc: C11mlyn Jordan, Doy Cnre Licensing Supervisor 
Pat and Nancy Power, Pn:sident & Vice l>rcsidcn1 

• lfyour fllcility is o licensed day care: facility or a child welfare agency providing 11doption services, tllc record or 
thc:sc: substantiated violations. includin& the corrected violations, will be m:ide avaih1bk: lo the: public:, upon request, 
through the Dcponmcnt's Day Care Information Linc or the AdoJ!lion Agency Jnronnation and Comphtina R~isuy. 



CFS 596-0t 
Rc:v 7 2010 

June 11, 201S 

S1:11c of Illinois 
Dcpimmcnl of Childrm ilf!d Family Services 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Monique P1opc:r, Oin:clor& Barb:u':I Cilibrarc, Ex Olrcclor 

Aunt N12ncy's 01ildcun: 
201 Colorado Ave. 
Frnnkfon, IL 60423 
Day Cure: Center 
Provider# 330349 

Deur Director Proper: 

The viol41ions listed below were substantialcd during 11: 

I&] licensing monitoring visit on June: 10, 2015 

0 licensing renewnl visit on (D12tc:ofVisi1] 

O liccnsine comploint investigotion # [Complaint lnvc:~uigntioo 1,1] 

Vlolatlon/Citation/Corn'Ctlvc Pl11n11 

Sec lion 407. I 00 General Rcquircm.:nts for Personnel 
c) Child c:irc staff shull be willin'1 to pmicipalc in activities le:iding lo professional urow1h in child dcvdopmenc ;md 
cdui:otion, anti in trnining relolcd to the specific n~ds of the children served. 
6) The di~clor and each child core stnfTmembcr must complete the online Mnnd:lled Reponcr T1'1)ining lhDl i~ 
11\/llilllble on the Ocpnnmenfs website. Current s111ffmus1 complele lhis training by October 15, 2014. Newly hired 
staff' must complete this tr.ainini: wilhin 30 days :after hire. 
7) lflhe fociliay is licensed 10 care for newborns and infants, nll newly hin:d day care cenlc:r slaf(sbnll ukc and 
comple1c the Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS) ond Shaken Boby Syndrome (SBS) •minings within 30 days 
111\er hire. 
8) Every 3 years, all child care st11ff in a facility licensed 10 care for newborns nnd in rants, including lhe d11y care 
center directCH', shall receive ttoinlng on thr: nnturc of Sudden Unc1tpet1cd lnfiint De111h (SUID), SIDS nnd tth! snfo 
sleep recommendulions of the American Academy of redi:urics. 

f) Slaff shnll h4vc physical n:-cxaminncions c:very 2 ycDTS ood whenever communic:ablc: diseuc: or illness is 
suspected. 

This licensing rcprcsc:ntative obscl"\•ed th11l lht: followinc stn!T need 10 complete the Mnnd111c:d Reponer training: Kirn 
Nugen!, Cheri Sriess, Tcrcsn ll1111:1ni11, Donna While ;md S:ira Anderson. 
The following s1:1ffntcd 10 complete the SIDS a.nd SBS training: Rose Beebe, Judy Voi:lcr, Ten:s;i I l:m:inia. S:irah 
Anderson and Donnn While. 
Rc:nc:c Remblllke m:&:ds 10 cornplelc lhc SBS lrainin~. 

II wi1s also observed lh111 Gayle Wolcou's mediclll h:is cxpircJ. 

Submit copies of 1111cenificatcs11od current medical by July IO, 2015. 

18) Violation/Cilatfon/Corttctin Plun continued on alfached pnge 
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CFS 596-01 Addendum 
212009 

Dntc of Visit: June 10, 201 S 
Date of Letter: June l l. 2015 

Aunt Nancy's Childcare 
Monique Proper, Director 
Barbara Calibraro, Executive Director 
201 Colorndo Ave. 
Frankfort, IL 60423 
ID# 330349 

Violation/Citation: 

Section 407.210 Special Requirements for Infants ond Toddlers 

0 Food for inf ants sholl be hllfldled and served according to the provisions of 
Section 407.330 and this Section. os opplicable. 

J 8) Juice may be fed from a cup when the infant is old enough to 
drink from a cup (approximately 12 months). No juice is pennit1ed for 
children under 12 months of age. Juices shnl1 be I 00 percent fruit juice 
and limited to o 4 ounce daily serving. 

Section 407.APPENDJX E Meal Patterns and Serving Si2es for Child Care 
Programs 

No more thlln 4 ounces(~ cup) of 100%juice daily. Fruit juice shall be given only 
ns pnrt of a meal or snack. 

This licensing representative observed thot you have current menus that indicate 
juice is being served 2 times a day. You should only be serving juice once a day. 

Submit copies of meal & snack menus by June 26, 2015. 

NOTE: We discussed that you need to add an addendum to your 
Written Risk Management Plan addressing a new vaccination policy 
that is consistent with the Centers of Disease Control. New medical 
exams were also given and discussed. 
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The Corrective Pion is clTectivc immedlnlely. You arc expected to corrccl, and maintain ns corn.'Ctcd. 
each violalion listed above. 

Unannounced monitoring visi1s will occur unttl each violation is corrcctc:d 

Failure 10 com:ct, nnd mainloin as co~lcd, eDch violation by the ~peeled completion date may result in 
amendment or tltc: facility license 10 reduce the hours of opcrution, change tcnns and conditions or 
operation, reduce the capacity of the facility nnd/or change the age range of children served by che 
facility, OR n rcc:ommcndntion 10 begin enforcement action against the license. 

You may request a Supervisory Review wilh lhc licensing supervisor if (n) you believe 1ha1 any of the 
above.cited violntions should nol have been substantfated. (b) you beli~ that the licensing representative 
incorrcclly applied the cited seclion of the Licensing S1ondords or the Child Core Act, or (c) you wnnt to 
request that changes be mode ln the Corrcclivc Pinn. 

Your request for a Supervisory Review must be in writing, and musl be mailed or foxed within 10 days 
from the poslmark on 1his notice to: 

Debra DcV11ldiviclso, Day Can: Licl.'Mini: Supervisor 
Depnnment ofChildn:n 11nd Family Scrvicl.'S 
1619 W. Jc:ITcrsoo S1~1 

Joliet, IL 60435 
Ai;cncy Fn.°' #: (815) 730-4104 

DeN:ay Cor1cz. M 
Licensing Repn:s ive 
Ckportmcnt of Children and Family Scrvics 
1619 W. Jefferson Si. 

Jolicl, IL 60435 
(815)730-4000 

cc: Debra OeVoldivielso, Day Care Licen!iins Surcrvisor 

• If your facility is a licensed day e0>rc facili ty or a child wclrwe agency providini; adoplion scrvicc:s, the record of 
1hesc subs11m1iatcd violntions, including the com:clcd violations, will be made awilablc: to the public, upon rc:quc:S1, 
through the Depanment•s Day Care lnformntion Linc or lhc Adoption Ag<ncy Jnformation llnd Compla.int Registry. 
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CFS 596-01 
Rev 712010 

June 10. 2014 

Sutc of Illinois 
Dcp;irtmc:nt of Children und Family Servicc:s 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORRECTIVE PLAN 

Monique Davis, Dim:tor &. Barbara Culib111ro, Ex. Director 
Aunt Na.ncy's Childc:irc 
!O I Color:ido Ave 
Frankfort, IL 60423 
Doy Ccrc Center 
Provider# 330349 

Deor Ms. Da.,.is: 

The violations lisccd below were substanliatcd during a: 
!Bl licensing monitoring visit on June 9, :?014 

O liccnsin' renewal visil on [D;itc: of Visit] 

0 liccnsinJ; complaint investigation # [Compl11i111 lnvcstiyation ti] 

VlolationfCitation/Corrcctivc Plan• 

Section 407.120 Person~I Records 
n) A c:onfidtntinl file shall be mainwined on each SUlrrpt:rson imd c:onu1in 111 lc:ust tht: follO\\in~ infonn:uion: 
4) Proof or educational nc:hic\'emcnt ns required for the individWJl's position. Foreicn c:redenti;ils require additional 
documcn1;ition pnwidini; a st;:itement of the equivillency in the U.S. educ:uiolllll system; 

This licensing repn:scnLllivc omcrvcd thnl 1here wc:re no offic:inl transcripts on file for Raja Yousef. 

Submit a copy of Rnja's official tronsc:ripts by July 9, 2014. 

Section 407.100 Gcncnd Requirements for Personnel 
c) Child care staff shall be willing to p11rtic:ipa1e in activities lc:adinc to professional srowth In i:hild development and 
c:duc111ion. nnd in training n:lnlcd to the spccilic needs of the children served . 
.5) By September I, 1012, 1111 child core si.iffemployed by the day c<1re ccnler, assm:uits and lhc director sbllll become: 
membtts oflhc Go1cways 10 Opportunily Registry, with oil cducn1ion11l and tr·Jining credl!ntiols cntcn:d into the 
registry \~rifled in uccon.l.ancc with pmccdun:s nnd n.-quirc:mL'tlls aduph:d by the Deportment of I lumon Scr\'ices (sec 
89 Ill. Adm. Code SO.Subpart G). Newly hired stafT serving childmi sh:lll become members oflhc Gatc\vuys to 
Opponunity Registry within 30 do.ys nficrhin:. 
f) SUlIT sh.oil hove physical rc~xnminnlions c:vc:ry t~~o ycors and whenever communicable di sense or illness is 
suspccled. 

This licensing re11rescn1n1ive observed 1ha1 the lhc followin~ staff do not h:ivc a curm1l G11tew11ys ccrd: Jill Pc:ri:z, 
M:ny M:aliziii. Kyle Ehrich, Ahlyn11 Speicher, Kim Nugent. Patrici11 La\vruk, Lenon: CnsS11n, f<Jlthy Tarr nnd Jnnc 
Jenson. 
Submit copies orcunent Ooh:woys cnrds by Au:ust 9, 2014. 

This licensing re11n:scnt111ivc observed tha1 the medical cxums have expired for the: followins stnff: Lynn Michelson, 
Meghan Carbone 11nd Lenore Cnssnn. 

Submit copies or cunent tncdical cxnms by Aui:usl 9, 2014. 

18) Violation/Cihatlon/Corrcctivc Phan continued on attnchcd pngc 
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CFS 596-01 Addenc.lum 
212009 

Dote of Visit: June 9, 2014 
Dale of Letter: June JO. 2014 

Aunt Nnncy's Childcare 
Monique Davis. Director 
Barbara Calibruro. Executive Director 
20 l Colorado Ave. 
Frankfort, IL 60423 
ID# 330349 

Violntion/Citotion: 

Seclion 407.370 Physical Plant/Indoor Space 

e) The building and indoor spnce shalt be maintained in good repair ond shall 
provide a safe, comfortable environment for the children. 

This licensing representative observed that the stripping on the counter tops in 
Rooms 1 (Infants), Room 2 (Toddlers) and the backsplnsh of the kitchen sink area is 
peeling off in certain areas. 

Submit by July 9, 2014, your written phm for compliance dctalling the date on 
whic:b the peeling stripping was repaired. 

Section 407.390 Outdoor Play Arco 

i) Protective surfaces (wood mulch, bork mulch, wood chips, snnd, gravel, 
rubber mats, etc.) shalt be provided in areas where climbing. sliding, 
swinging or other equipment from which a child might fall is located. 

1) The protective surface shall extend at least six feet beyond the 
perimeter of the equipment, except for swings. 

This Ucensing representative observed that there were a few movable slides on the 
small playground that did not have the required 6 feet perimeter of protective 
grounding. 

Thls violation wos corrected on-site and one or the slides was removed from the 
playground. 
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NOTE: We discussed that certain potting soils cannot be used due to 
possible fertilizers in the product. We discussed that some of the rooms 
will need painting soon and that the date must be by the parental 
signature on the child npplication form. 
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The Corrective Pion is effective immediately. You arc expected 10 corn:c1, and mointnin l1S corrected, 
each violation list~-d above. 

Unnnnouncc:d monitorins visits will occur until coch violation is com.-c1ctl 

Failure 10 COITCCI, nnd maintain as corrected, each viol1.11ion by the expected completion date: may result in 
nmcndmcnt of the facility license to reduce the hours of operation, change tcnns and conditions of 
operation, reduce the: cnpacity of the facility and/or change the uge ninge of children served by the 
fncility, OR n recommendation to begin c:nforcemcnl oction against the license. 

You mny request n Supervisory Review with the licensing supervisor if {a} you believe that any of the 
abovc-ciccd violations should not hove been subs1on1io1cd, (b) you believe: thnl the licensing represcn1ntivc 
incorrc:clly applied lhc cited section of the Licensing Standards or the Child Co.re Act. or (c) you Wilnt to 
request that changes be made in the Corrective Pion. 

Your request for a Supervisory Review musl be in writing, o.nd must be: mailed or fa.,ed within 10 days 
from the postmark on this notice to: 

Carolyn Jordon, Doy Core Licensing Supm·isor 

Oepiuuncnt of Children 311d F:unily Services 

1619 W. Jefferson Strecl 

Joliet, IL ®US 
A~cncy Fa:\#; (R l5) 131J.-41D4 

cc: Carolyn Jordan, Dny Care Licensing Supervisor 

DeNoy Cortez, MSW 
Licensing Rcpresentotiv 
Deportment of Children nnd F:imily Servies 
1619 W. Jefferson St. 

Joliet. IL 60435 
(815)730-4000 

• If your facility is. n licensed day core focility or n .child wel fore agency providing odoplion services, the record of 
these subst11ntilllcd violations, including the corrected violotions, \I.ill be mode availoble to the public. upM requeu, 
1hmugh the Dep:111mcnt's 011y Cnrc lnfonmuion line or the Adoption Aaency lnfonnation and Complilint Registry. 
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M;iy 20, 2013 

Stmlc or Illinois 
Dcp:>Ml™:nt ofChildn."n :md fnmily Services 

CONFIRMATION OF SUBSTANTIATED VIOLATIONS 
AND CORR.ECTlVE PLAN 

M oniquc Davis. Dircccor &. B:irbar.i C:ilibr:iro. Ux. Director 
Aunt Nancy's Childt.'lrc 
:?QI Color.ido Ave. 
Fni.nkfort. IL 60423 
D11y Care Center 
Pro\idcr N 330349 

Dear Ms. Oavi9· 

Tite violo1ions listed below were substnntioted during o: 

0 licensing monitoring visit on (Date or Visit) 

~ licensing renewal visit on 5-9 & S·l6 of2013 • 

O licensing complaint invcstig:ition # (Complaint 1nvcsrigation •} _ 

Vlolatlon/Cf14Clon/Corrcc:tlvc Plan• 

Section 407.310 Holth Rcquin:mi:nts for Children 
a) A mcdic:il report on forms prcscn'bcd by the OepMlmcnt shall be on file for cnch child. 
4) The mediclll report sh:ill indicate that lhc child hos received lhc immunizations required by the Illinois Dcp11rtrncnt 
of Public Health in its NIC$ (77 Ill. Adm. Cock 69S, lmmunizAtion Code). These include poliomyelitis. measles, 
rubcll4, mumps. diphtheria. pcnussis, tccanus, lulcmophilus influcn.z:ie B. hcplltitis 8, nnd \'lUicclla (chickenpox) or 
provide proor oflmmunity according to rcquircmenlS in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 690.SO oflhc Department or Public 
Health rules (http://www.ldph.su1c. ii.us). 
S) [(the chifd j5 in a high-risk group, as dctcnnincd by the cit:imining physicillll. a tuberculin skin test by the 
M11ntoux method 1111d the rcsullS ofthQt test shall be included In the initi:ll C!'Camlnntlon far 1111 children who hove 
atr1incd one ycur ar age, or ut the ogc or one year ror children who arc enrolled before their first birthday. The 
tuberculin skin test by the Mantou.-t method shall be repeated when children in lhc hir:h· risk group bc'in clcmi:nwy 
and sccondary school. 
6) The initial cumlnallon shall show th;tt children from the ages of one to 6 years hllvc been scm:ned for lc:id 
poisoning (for cl1ildrcn residing in an orca defined as high risk by du: Illinois Dcpartmcnl of Public Hcallh lo ils Lead 
Poison ins Pn:\"Cnlion Code (77 Cit. Adm. Code 845)) or 1b:i1 a lc:id risk :mcssmcnt bllll been completed (for children 
resit.ling in llJl an:u defined as lolY risk by lhe Illinois OcpDrtmcnt of Public Hc:illh). 

This licensing rcpn:scnt:uive observed tha-is behind in his immunizntions and he nlso n<:4'lds a lc::id 
nsscssmcnt and a T.B. test with results. 

Submit a copy of these complcled procedures by Mo.y !2. 2013. 

181 Violatlon/Cilalion/Corrcctivc Plan concinncd on nttachcd p11gc 
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CFS 596·01 Addendum 
212009 

May20, 2013 

Aunt Nancy's Childcare 
Monique Davis, Director & Barbara Cnlibrnro, Executive Director 
20 l Colorado Ave. 
Frankfort. IL 60423 
ID# 330349 

Violation/Citation: 
Section 407.370 Physical Pinnt/Indoor Spnce 
b) The building or portion of the building to which children from the center have nccess 
shall be used only for a program of child care during the hours that the center is in 
operation. The space used for child cnre may be shared by other groups or persons 
outside of the hours of operation. 

This Uccnslng rcprcscntntivc observed that there was another group or preschool 
children using the bathroom stalls in the girls bathroom that bnvc been solely 
assigned to be used by Aunt Nancy's Childcare. These children do not belong to the 
llcenscd facility. They belong to a child development class being sponsored and 
offered at Llncohvay High School. This program Is not supposed to use the 
bathroom stalls assigned to Aunt Nancy's, but they were. Licensing representative 
spoke with the teacher Elizabeth Russler about whether their child care program 
bod a letter from Department of Children and Family Services indicating that their 
program was exempt from needing a license from the Department or Children and 
Family Services. Ms. Russler did not know tr the high school hnd such a letter. 
Licensing representative advised Ms. Russler ond dny care director, Monique Dnvis, 
that the Lincolnway children should not be using the bathroom st1dls designated for 
Aunt Nancy's Childcare use onl)'• · 

Submit by Mny 22, 2013, a written statement of compliance that dctaUs how the 
children attending Aunt Nancy's Childcare will have exclusive use of the bathrooms 
across the haU from the daycare during operating hours. Please include Ms. Russler 
and her superior in this compliance statement. The statement should be signed by 
l\fs. Russler, her superior und day core director, l\f onlquc Davis. 

Section 407.350 Napping and Sleeping 

d) Cribs, beds nnd cots shall be mnintained in clean and sanitary conditions. 

I) Cribs, beds and cots shall be wiped clCllll as often o.s necessary. 
Cribs shnll be cleaned twice per week and then snnitizcd with a 
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gcnnicidal solution. Cots shall be denned once per week with a 
germicidal solution. 

Section 407.370 Physical Plant/Indoor Space 

e) The building and indoor space shall be maintained in good repair and shall 
provide n safe, comfortable environment for the children. 

p) The center sholl be cleaned daily and kept in n sanitary condition at all 
limes. 

Section 407.380 Equipment nnd Materials 

g} Equipment, tnble tops, piny materials and classroom surfaces shall be 
maintained in sound. cleon conditions nt all times. 

This licensing representative obsef\•ed that some or the cribs in the infant room 
(Room 1) needed to be cleaned ond sanitized. The Plexiglas (transparent plastic) of 
the rront :ind end of the cribs need to be cleaned and sanitized. 

Submit by May 21, 1013 your written plan as how this violation will be corrected 
ond will not occur In the future. 

Licensing representative also observed that many Oat surfaces in each or the 3 
rooms (Rooms 1, 2 and 3) were very dirty with dust and other substances. The dish 
drainer in Room 2 w:is extremely dirty. The vent in Room 3 was very dirty. The 
counter top areas around the sinks in Rooms 1 and 2 were very dirty and some of 
the edging was peeling off of the edges of the counter tops and need to be repaired. 
Some of the large toys ln the lnfont room were dirty and needed to be washed and 
sanitized. 

Submit by May 22, 2013, your written plan for complhmcc decnilfng how these 
violations have been corrected and what steps have been taken to ensure that these 
violntlons wut not occur again. Please include details of how and when the counter 
edges were repaired. 

This licensing representative will conduct a follow up visit to ensure that these 
violations hnvc been corrected. 

NOTE: A copy of the new 2012, Standards were given along with Information nbout 
radon. \Ve also discussed In-service and Gateways in detail (Barbam Calibraro and 
Monique Davis were present). You were informed that directors do not get io­
scrvlcc houn for training their staff and that nil trainings must be very specific. We 
discussed that staff meetings arc not considered in-service training unless a specific 
topic ls presented. 
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The Com:ctivc Plan is dTcc1ivc immediatdy You :ire cxpeclcd to correct. and mninl:iin ;is c:orrcclcd, 
each violation lislcd ;ibovc. 

Unannounced monitoring visils will occur until each violalion is com.-c:lcd 

Failun: to com:cl, ;:md m;iinlain as com:ctcd, cuch violation by the expc:ch:d completion date may n.-sult in 
;imendmc:nt or the facility ltc~c to reduce the hours of operation, chllllge tenns :ind conditions or 
operation, reduce the capacity of the focility and/or change the age range or children served by the 
facility, OR a recommendation lo begin enforcement oction ag;iin.st che license. 

You moy request a Supervisory Review with Che licensing supervisor if (o) you believe 1ho1 ony of the 
above-cilcd violations should not hnvc been substantiated, (b) you believe lhat the licc:nsine n:prcscn101ivc: 
incom:clly applied the cited section of the Licensing Stnndards or the Child Care Act, or (c) you want to 
reque:1t that changes be made in lhe Corrective Plan. 

Your request for n Supervisory Review must be in writing. ond must be moiled or fa.led within 10 duys 
from the postmark on this nolicc to: 

Carolyn Jordan, Day C~ Licensing Supcn:isor 
Ocp:iruncot of Children ;ind Farnily Servi~ 
1619 W. Jcffc~n Street 

Joliet, IL 60-iJS 
Ai;cncy F;iit #: (BIS)730-4104 

Di:Nay Cortez. !SW 
Licensing Rep t ivc 
Dcp3rlmcnl ofChihJrcn mul Family Scrvic:s 
1619 W. Jcffmon Sc. 

Joliet. IL 60435 
(815)73().4000 

cc. Carolyn Jordan, Day Can:: Liccnsin11 Supervisor 

• If your f;icility is a licensed dlly clll"C facility or 11 c:hild welfare agency providing Olloplion services, lhc record or 
these subslantiatcd violalions, includins the corrected violations, will be made ov:iilable to the public, upon request. 
lhrough the Dep;1rtmen1•s D:i.y Cue lnfonnntion Line or the Adoption Agency lnfonn11tion i111d Complaint Rcgisiry. 




